

WASTE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY PANEL

This meeting will be recorded and the sound recording subsequently made available via the Council's website: charnwood.gov.uk/pages/committees

Please also note that under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 that other people may film, record, tweet or blog from this meeting. The use of any images or sound recordings is not under the Council's control.

To: Councillors Ward (Chair), Boldrin, Forrest, Howe, Needham and Parton (For attention)

All other members of the Council (For information)

You are requested to attend the meeting of the Waste Management Scrutiny Panel to be held in Virtual Meeting - Zoom on Thursday, 31st March 2022 at 6.00 pm for the following business.

Chief Executive

Southfields Loughborough

18th March 2022

AGENDA

- 1. APOLOGIES
- 2. DISCLOSURES OF PECUNIARY AND PERSONAL INTERESTS
- 3. DECLARATIONS THE PARTY WHIP
- 4. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

4 - 9

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting.

5. QUESTIONS UNDER SCRUTINY COMMITTEE PROCEDURE 11.16

The deadline for questions is noon on Wednesday, 23rd March 2022.

6. <u>LOCAL AUTHORITIES CONSIDERED TO BE LEADERS IN WASTE</u> MANAGEMENT

In accordance with the scrutiny scope document, to investigate other local authorities considered to be leaders in waste management and look at ways to apply to Charnwood, taking into account demographics.

Key task commenced at Panel meeting on 2nd February 2022 (top 5 performing authorities 2020-21 (England) considered). To be completed at this meeting via further presentation of the Head of Cleansing and Open Spaces to provide information on performance of audit family of authorities like Charnwood, noting also (i) query as to whether lowest performing authorities were more likely to require separation/sorting of recycling by residents and (ii) useful to know characteristics of areas.

7. NEW RESEARCH, TECHNOLOGY AND METHODS THAT COULD HELP IMPROVE RECYCLING RATES

In accordance with the scrutiny scope document, to investigate new research, technology and methods that could help improve recycling rates.

Key task commenced at Panel meeting on 2nd February 2022 (suggestions from members of the Panel discussed). To be completed at this meeting when the Head of Cleansing and Open Spaces and members of the Panel will report back on agreed investigations/enquiries, with a view to establishing suggestions that are viable as panel recommendations (see Waste Management Scrutiny Panel Minute 13 – 2nd February 2022).

8. DRAFT LEICESTERSHIRE RESOURCES AND WASTE STRATEGY

In accordance with the scrutiny scope document, to consider the draft Leicestershire Resources and Waste Strategy 2022-2050.

Presentation of the Head of Cleansing and Open Spaces. In accordance with the Panel's request, this was emailed to panel members following last meeting on 2nd February 2022, so that they could consider in advance of this meeting. Panel was advised at the last meeting to look at 11 pledges in the Strategy and the collection options appraisal.

9. FURTHER PANEL MEETINGS AND KEY TASK PLANNING 10 - 12

To schedule the key tasks in the scrutiny scope document to be considered at the next meeting of the Panel and to consider any work members of the Panel will undertake in advance of that meeting.

The scrutiny scope document, updated following the last Panel meeting and provisionally scheduling remaining key tasks, is attached.

Further scheduled meetings of the Panel are as follows (at 6.00pm):

26th April 2022 14th June 2022 (final meeting to agree Panel's recommendations and report).